DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Charlie Battery, 1t Battalion, 79™ Field Artillery
434" Field Artillery Brigade
6007 Rothwell Street
Fort Sill, Oklahoma 73503-4558

ATSF-KG-C 15 August 2016

MEMORANDUM FOR Family and Friends of Charlie Battery, 1-79 FA Soldiers

SUBJECT: REAL ID ACT of 2005

The REAL ID Act of 2005 establishes minimum standards for the production and issuance of
state-issued driver licenses and identification cards that include requirements for a photograph
and certain biographic information. Under the REAL ID Act, state-issued driver licenses and
identification (ID) cards from New Mexico, Minnesota, Washington, Missouri and Illinois not
meeting the standard. Therefore, residents of those states who are visitors to Fort Sill must bring
with them an alternative form of identification in order to access the installation. These
alternative identifications do not negate the need for a driver’s license in order to operate a
vehicle. Acceptable alternative forms of identification for access to Fort Sill are

US passport

Permanent Resident/Alien Reg Card

Foreign passport

Employment authorization document

US Military 1D

Border Crossing Card

US military draft record

US Coast Guard Merchant Mariner Card

Native American Tribal document

PIV and PIV-I Card

ID Card issued by Federal, State or Local Government Agency
Veterans Affairs ID Card

Select University, library or school photo ID w/name & expiration date
Non-Government Photo ID with name & address

Birth Certificate or Other Document w/full name & date of birth
Utility Bill or other documentation showing person’s name & address of principle
residence

e Vehicle Registration w/name & address

John T. Logan
CPT, FA
Commanding



